Gallagher, Veronika

From: rowen Turnici J
Sent: 08 May 2019 16:2

To: Gallagher, Veronika

Cc: Paul McGuckin; Emma Jayne Armstrong; Gerard Mcliroy

Subject: RE: Consultation on Licence Tidy-up Modifications for High Pressure Gas Conveyance Licences
Categories: Orange Category

Hi Veronika,

To confirm on behalf of Mutual Energy Ltd. (including subsidiaries PTL, BGTL and WTL), we are content with these changes.

Thanks,
Rowan

brom: Gallagher, veronics (D

Sent: 11 April 2019 13:51
Ta: Rowan Tunnicliffe

Subject: Consultation on Licence Tidy-up Modifications for High Pressure Gas Conveyance Licences

All,

We would like to inform you that we are publishing today notice of a consultation (attached) on proposed tidy-up modifications to the gas high-pressure conveyance
licences. The proposed modifications are technical/housekeeping modifications designed to enhance accuracy, clarity and transparency of the licence drafting.

The consultation and notice should also become available on our website shortly.
If you wish to discuss any aspect of this, please let me know.

With kind regards
Veronika



